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Dear Mr. Nader:

This is in response to your letter of January 29,
regarding San Onofre Unit Nos. 1, 2 and 3.
are related to the San Onofre Unit Nos.
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1982 to the Commissioners
Many of the concerns you raised
2 and 3 licensing proceeding.

These

issues are currently before both the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board and
the Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board, and may in the near future come

before the Commission for consideration.

Since these matters are under

consideration in the ‘Commission's adjudicatory process, it would be inappropriate
for the Commissioners to respond to the substance of your concerns at this time.

Accordingly, your letter has been referred to me for reply.

The other concerns

you raise are related to my decision of November 16, 1981, denying the request

for revoking or suspending the San Onofre Unit No.
Commission presently has this matter under consideration.

| operating license.
The period of time

The

for their consideration has been extended from February 5 to February 26.

The NRC staff findings addressing the issues you raised regarding the licensing

of Unit Nos. 2 and 3 are given in the Safety Evaluation Report,
(Enclosure 1).
Decision issued
(Enclosure 2).
seismic design verification and

by the Atomic Safety Licensing Board on January 11,

On the basis of these findings and the results of an
quality assurance program effectivene

with Supplements
Many of these issues are also addressed in the Partial
1982
independent
ss, | have

Initial

issued an operating license on February 16, 1982, for San Ondfre Unit No. 2

authorizing operation up to 5% of full rated power.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
H.R. Denton 4

Harold R. Denton, Director

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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This is in response to your letter of January 29, 1982, to the Commissioners
regarding San Onofre Unit Nos. 1, 2 and 3. Many of the concerns you rajsed
are related to the San Onofre Unit Nos. 2 and 3 licensing proceeding. These
issues are- currently before both the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board and .
the Atomic Safety. and Licensing Appeal Board, and may in the near future come
before the Commission for consideration. Since these matters are under
consideration' in ‘the Commission's adjudicatory process, it would be inappropriate
for the Commissioners to respond to the substance of your concerns at this time.
/ Accordingly, your letter has been referred to me forireply. The other concerns
- you raise are related to my decision of November 16, 1981, denying the request
for revoking or suspending the San Onofre Unit No. 1 operating license. The
Commission presently has this matter under consideration. The period of time
for their consideration has been extended from February 5 to February 26. In
this regard you should be aware . that 10 CFR Section 2.206(c)(2) provides that:
" "No petition or other request for Commission review of a Director's decision
under this section will be entertained by the Commission." , :

The NRC staff findings addressing the issues you raised regarding the licensing
of Unit Nos. 2 and 3 are given in the Safety Evaluation Report, with Supplements
(Enclosure 1). Many of these issues are also addressed in the Partial Initial
Decision issued by the Atomic Safety Licensing Board on January 11, 1982
(Enclosure 2). On the basis of these findings. and the results of an independent
seismic design verification and quality assurance program effectiveness, I have
issued an operating license on February 16, 1982, for San Onofre Unit No. .2
authorizing operation up to 5% of full rated power. i -

: Sincere]y,

Harold R, Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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This 1s 1n response ty your letter of January“b9; 1982, to the Commissioners
regarding San Onofre Unit Hos. 1, 2 and 3. Many of the concerns you raised
are related to the San Ongfre Unit Nos. 2 and 3 licensing proceeding. ~These
issues are currently beforg both the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board and

~ the Atomic Safety and Licens¥pg Appeal Board, and may in the near future come

~ before the Commission for consideration. Since these matters are under
~.. consideration in the Commissfontg adjudicatory process, it would be inappropriate

for the Commissioners to respond %o the substance of your concerns at this time.
Accordingly, your letter has been rgferred to me for reply. The other concerns
you raise are related to the decisiomof November 16, 1981, by the Director of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation denying theNrequest for revoking or suspending the
San Onofre Unit No. 1 operating Ticense. The Conmission presently has this
matter under consideration. The period of\time for their consideration has
been extended from February 5 to February 2§. In this regard you should be
aware that 10 CFR Section 2.206(c)(2) providdg that: "No petition or other
request for Commission review of a Director's Mecision under this section

4

will be entertained by the Commission." - . -

Unit Nos. 2 and 3 are given in the Safety EvaluationXReport, with Supplements
(Enclosure 1). Many of these issues are also addres in the Partial Initial
Decision issued by the Atomic Safety Licensing Board .issSyed January 11, 1982.
(Enclosure 2). On the basis of these findings, includini\the results of an
independent seismic design verification review, I have: isstied an operating
license on February 16, 1982, for San Onofre Unit No. 2 autk rizing operation up
to 5% of full rated power. <

The NRC staff findings on the issues you raised re Q§§;;g the licensing of
QS

Sincerely,

i
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